
 
 

 

 
 
 

DYDD MAWRTH, 30 TACHWEDD 2021 
 
 

AT:  HOLL AELODAU’R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU B 
 
 
 
 
YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW I FYNYCHU CYFARFOD O’R IS-
BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU B A GYNHELIR YN RHITH-GYFARFOD 
 AM 10.00 YB, DYDD MAWRTH, 7FED RHAGFYR, 2021 ER MWYN 
CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD 
YNGHLWM 
 
 
 

 

Wendy Walters 

PRIF WEITHREDWR 

 
Swyddog Democrataidd: Kevin Thomas 

Ffôn (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224027 

E-bost: kjthomas@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive, 
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP 
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP 

 

 

 

Pecyn Dogfennau



 

 IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU - B 
7 AELOD 

 
 
BYDD TRI AELOD O’R IS-BWYLLGOR YN GWNEUD 
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS. CAIFF AELODAU’R IS-
BWYLLGOR EU DEWIS O BLITH Y SAITH AELOD CANLYNOL YN 
EU TRO AC YN ÔL YR ANGEN. 
 
 
1. Y Cynghorydd Tyssul Evans (y Grŵp Plaid Cymru)  
2. Y Cynghorydd Penny Edwards (y Grŵp Llafur) 

3. Y Cynghorydd Irfon Jones (Cadeirydd) (y Grŵp Annibynnol) 

4. Y Cynghorydd Andre McPherson (y Grŵp Llafur) 

5. Y Cynghorydd Susan Phillips (y Grŵp Annibynnol) 
6. Y Cynghorydd Edward Thomas (y Grŵp Plaid Cymru) 

7. Y Cynghorydd Eirwyn Williams (y Grŵp Plaid Cymru) 
 
 
 
NODER : 
 

OS NA FYDD YN BOSIBL I DRI O’R AELODAU UCHOD WNEUD 
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS, CAIFF AELODAU 

ERAILL O BLITH Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU EU DEWIS YN EU 
LLE. 

 



 

 

 
 

 

A G E N D A   
 

1. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.   

2. 10.00 Y.B. - CAIS AM ADOLYGU DRWYDDED SAFLE POPLARS 
INN, 1 PONDSIDE, TRE-IOAN, CAERFYRDDIN SA31 3HU.  

5 - 58 

 AR ÔL I EITEM 2 AR YR AGENDA DDOD I BEN, BYDD CYFARFOD YR 
IS-BWYLLGOR YN CAEL EI OHIRIO TAN 2.00PM.  PAN FYDD EITEM 3 
AR YR AGENDA YN CAEL EI HYSTYRIED 
 

 

3. 2.00 Y.P. - CAIS I AMRYWIO TRWYDDED SAFLE CLOCKWORK 
TAVERN, UNED 9, EASTGATE, LLANELLI SA15 3YF.  

59 - 114 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



 

 

YR IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 

07/12/2021 

PWNC A PHWRPAS 

Cais am Adolygu Drwydded Safle 

Poplars Inn, 1 Pondside, Tre-Ioan, Caerfyrddin SA31 3HU. 
 

 Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN: 

 
Bod yr Is-bwyllgor yn ystyried y cais a'r holl sylwadau a thystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd ac yn 
cymryd sylw o Bolisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd Cenedlaethol.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Y RHESYMAU:  

   

1) Mae’n ofynnol i’r Pwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: - 

 

  Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn. 

  Diogelu'r Cyhoedd. 

  Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus. 

  Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed. 

 

 

 
 

Ymgynghorwyd â’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol    Amherthnasol 

Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad             Amherthnasol 

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad     Amherthnasol 
YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-                                             
Y Cynghorydd P M Hughes (Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a’r Amgylchedd) 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Cymunedau 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

Awdur yr adroddiad 

Mr Andrew Rees 

Swydd:  

Pennaeth Cartrefi a 
Chymunedau Mwy Diogel 

 

Swyddog Trwyddedu 

Rhif Ffôn: 01554 899285 

Cyfeiriad E-bost:  

JMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk 

Rhif ffon: 01267 228787 

rarees@sirgar.gov.uk 

Tudalen 5

Eitem Rhif  2

mailto:JMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk


 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Licensing Sub Committee  
07/12/2021 

 

 

SUBJECT 

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence. 

Poplars Inn, 1 Pondside, Johnstown, Carmarthen SA31 3HU. 

 
 

 
To consider an application from Aled Morgan, the Pollution and Wellbeing Lead Officer with 
Carmarthenshire County Council’s Pollution and Wellbeing Team, to review the premises 
licence in respect of the above premises. 
 
The Pollution Team have been in receipt of numerous complaints regarding the above 
premises, relating to noise, anti-social behaviour and crime and disorder. 
 
           A background to the review is provided in the original Review application, which is  
           attached as Appendix A.                                          

 
The Licensing Authority has made representations which are attached as Appendix B. 
 
Dyfed Powys Police have made representations which are attached as Appendix 
C. 
 
Planning Services have made representations which are attached as Appendix D. 
 
Trading Standards have made representations which are attached as Appendix E. 
 
Other persons have made representations which are attached as Appendix F.  
 

The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of 
the application. 

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?  NO 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 6



 

 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 
report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
YES  NONE  

 
NONE  

 
NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 

NONE  

 

 
 

 
 

CONSULTATIONS 
 

 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                Head of Homes and Safer Communities                                             

 

 

1.Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.Community / Town Council:  

  No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

3.Relevant Partners: 

  The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application. 

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

   There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 
 

LEGAL: The legal implication of refusing the application is that the applicant may lodge 
an appeal. 

Tudalen 7



 

 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 
 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

Poplars Inn, 1 
Ponside, 
Johnstown, 
Carmarthen,  

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

Licensing Policy  Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 

National Guidance  Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 
 

  

Tudalen 8



Tudalen 9



Tudalen 10



Tudalen 11



Tudalen 12



Tudalen 13



Tudalen 14



Tudalen 15



Tudalen 16



Tudalen 17



Tudalen 18



Tudalen 19



Tudalen 20



Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22



Tudalen 23



Tudalen 24



Tudalen 25



Tudalen 26



Tudalen 27



Tudalen 28



Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30



Tudalen 31



Tudalen 32



Tudalen 33



Tudalen 34



Tudalen 35



Tudalen 36



Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



Tudalen 39



Tudalen 40



Tudalen 41



Tudalen 42



Tudalen 43



Tudalen 44



Tudalen 45



Tudalen 46



Tudalen 47



Tudalen 48



Tudalen 49



Tudalen 50



Tudalen 51



Tudalen 52



Tudalen 53



Tudalen 54



Tudalen 55



Tudalen 56



Tudalen 57



Tudalen 58



 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

 

YR IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 

07/12/2021 

PWNC A PHWRPAS 

Cais i Amrywio Trwydded Safle 

                Clockwork Tavern, Uned 9, Eastgate, Llanelli SA15 3YF. 
 

 Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN: 

 
Bod yr Is-bwyllgor yn ystyried y cais a'r holl sylwadau a thystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd ac yn 
cymryd sylw o Bolisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd Cenedlaethol.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

Y RHESYMAU:  

   

1) Mae’n ofynnol i’r Pwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: - 

 

  Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn. 

  Diogelu'r Cyhoedd. 

  Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus. 

  Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed. 

 

 

 
 

Ymgynghorwyd â’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol    Amherthnasol 

Angen i’r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad             Amherthnasol 

Angen i’r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad     Amherthnasol 
YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-  

Y Cynghorydd PM Hughes (Diogelu’r Cyhoedd a’r Amgylchedd) 

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Cymunedau 

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth 

Mr Jonathan Morgan 

 

Awdur yr adroddiad 

Andrew Rees 

Swydd:  

 

Pennaeth Cartrefi a 

Chymunedau Mwy Diogel 

Swyddog Trwyddedu 

 

Rhif Ffôn: 01267 228285 

Cyfeiriad E-bost:  

jmorgan@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

Rhif ffon: 01267 228787 

rarees@sirgar.gov.uk 

 

 

 

Tudalen 59

Eitem Rhif  3

mailto:jmorgan@sirgar.gov.uk


 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Licensing Sub Committee 07/12/2021 

SUBJECT 

Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence. 

              Clockwork Tavern, Unit 9, Eastgate, Llanelli SA15 3YF. 
To consider an application from Scarlets Regional Limited, for the Variation of a premises licence 
in respect of the above premises. 
 
To allow:-  
 
Recorded Music: Friday & Saturday 08:00-02:00 
 
Sale of Alcohol: Friday & Saturday 08:00-02:30. 
Bank Holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Eve & New Years Day if days fall 
on other days than Fridays and Saturdays - Sale of Alcohol to be allowed until 2.30am 
 
Anything of a similar description to Live Music, Recorded Music or Performances of Dance  
Friday & Saturday 08:00-02:00 
              
Opening Hours:- Friday & Saturday 08:00-03:00            
                                                      

A copy of the application is attached as Appendix A.  
 
The Licensing Authority has made representations. These are attached as Appendix 

B. 
 
The Pollution & Wellbeing Team have made representations, which are attached as 

Appendix C. 
 

Dyfed Powys Police have made representations, which are attached as Appendix D. 
 

Other persons have made representations, which are attached as Appendix E. 
 

A copy of the current licence is attached at Appendix F. 
 
Further to the above representations, the applicant has subsequently amended the 
application, to allow: 
 
Recorded music Friday & Saturday 08:00-01:00 (as existing); 
 
Sale of Alcohol Friday & Saturday 08:00-02:00 
 
Opening Hours Friday & Saturday 08:00-02:30 
 

This amendment is attached as Appendix G. 
 
The remaining Responsible Authorities have not made representations in respect of the 
application. 

 
   
DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO 

Tudalen 60



 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

 

 

IMPLICATIONS  
 

 

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors / 

Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this 

report : 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                       Head of Homes and Safer Communities                           

 

 
Policy and 
Crime & 
Disorder  
 

Legal  Finance  ICT  Risk 
Management 
Issues  

Organisational 
Development  

Physical 
Assets   

NONE 

 
YES  NONE  NONE  

 
NONE  NONE  NONE  

 

CONSULTATIONS 

 
 

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below 

 

Signed:  Mr Jonathan Morgan                                                             Head of Homes & Safer Communities                                                               

 

1.  Local Member(s): 

  No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary. 

2.  Community / Town Council:  

  No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation   

necessary. 

3.  Relevant Partners: 

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application. 

4.  Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations: 

     There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary. 

LEGAL: The legal implication of refusing the application is that the applicant may lodge 

an appeal. 

Tudalen 61



 

 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA  - PLEASE RECYCLE  

 

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 – Access to Information 

List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report: 
 

             THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW  
 

Title of Document 

 

File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection  

Application Form and 
File Contents. 
 

Clockwork 
Tavern, Unit 9, 
Eastgate, 
Llanelli. 

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen  
 

Licensing Policy  Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 

National Guidance  Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen 
 

Tudalen 62



Tudalen 63



Tudalen 64



Tudalen 65



Tudalen 66



Tudalen 67



Tudalen 68



Tudalen 69



Tudalen 70



Tudalen 71



Tudalen 72



Tudalen 73



Tudalen 74



Tudalen 75



Tudalen 76



Tudalen 77



Tudalen 78



Tudalen 79



Tudalen 80



Tudalen 81



Tudalen 82



Tudalen 83



Tudalen 84



Tudalen 85



Tudalen 86



Tudalen 87



Tudalen 88



Tudalen 89



Tudalen 90



Tudalen 91



Tudalen 92



Tudalen 93



Tudalen 94



Tudalen 95



Tudalen 96



Tudalen 97



Tudalen 98



Tudalen 99



Tudalen 100



Tudalen 101



Tudalen 102



Tudalen 103



Tudalen 104



Tudalen 105



Tudalen 106



Tudalen 107



Tudalen 108



Tudalen 109



Tudalen 110



Tudalen 111



Tudalen 112



Tudalen 113



Tudalen 114


	Agenda
	2 10.00 Y.B. - CAIS AM ADOLYGU DRWYDDED SAFLE POPLARS INN, 1 PONDSIDE, TRE-IOAN, CAERFYRDDIN SA31 3HU.
	Appendicies

	3 2.00 Y.P. - CAIS I AMRYWIO TRWYDDED SAFLE CLOCKWORK TAVERN, UNED 9, EASTGATE, LLANELLI SA15 3YF.
	Appendicies


